

Dorian Vanhoutte

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

 Chaumont-Gistoux, 1325, Belgium



PROFILE

After obtaining a master degree in supply chain management, I first had an experience in the distribution logistic in a pharma company. Then, I had a three-years' experience as supply chain planner and S&OP planner. I'm now enrolled in a 9 months JavaScript and Angular training at Technobel.
I am very punctual, flexible, dynamic and organized.



Employment History

Supply Chain Planner at IBA, Louvain-La-Neuve
[August 2019 – June 2022](#)

Developed VBA tool in order to automatize the monitoring of our customer needs. Analyzed the pricing strategy for all saleable materials.

Trainee at GSK, Wavre
[January 2019 – May 2019](#)

Worked in Cold Chain distribution. Managed a project regarding the capture of temperature data during distribution.



Education

Technobel, 9 months intensive training in full stack development (Java script/angular)
[June 2022 – February 2023](#)

LSM, master degree in supply chain management and in procurement (Kronos Group)
[September 2017 – January 2019](#)

Business engineering bachelor, Université Catholique de Louvain-La-Neuve
[September 2014 – June 2017](#)

Upper-Intermediate English level, Kaplan international school, Auckland & Work and travel, Australia
[October 2013 – March 214](#)

Details

Avenue Fond Generet,
Chaumont-Gistoux,
1325, Belgium

+32487 342 689
dorian.vanhoutte1@gmail.com

DATE / PLACE OF BIRTH
1995-12-06
Ottignies

NATIONALITY
Belgian

DRIVING LICENCE
Full



Skills

English	●	●	●	●	●
Dutch	●	●	●	●	●
French	●	●	●	●	●
Office	●	●	●	●	●
SAP	●	●	●	●	●
Js	●	●	●	●	●
Odoo	●	●	●	●	●
PowerBi	●	●	●	●	●
VBA	●	●	●	●	●
Angular	●	●	●	●	●
SQL	●	●	●	●	●